
 
 

Empowering Communities 
Statewide Grant Challenge 

Updated RFP (March 14, 2018) – This updated RFP indicates that applying organizations must be nonprofit 
members of OCDCA in good standing. 

 
Ohio boasts a strong reputation for innovation combined with heart. The diverse nature of the state includes 
eight urban centers, sprawling Appalachian counties, countless suburban towns, and rural communities. As a 
result, Ohio serves as an economic, cultural, and political microcosm of the United States.  That translates into 
being a hotbed of activity for test markets and pilots of all kinds.   
 
Social issues and solutions are the key to economic growth and community stability.  We are eager to leverage 
more than 200 outstanding Ohio CDC Association (OCDCA) community development organizations to 
accelerate and implement next-generation social innovation.   
 
EMPOWERING COMMUNITIES GRANT CHALLENGE 
OCDCA and the CareSource Foundation are tackling this head-on by launching the Empowering Communities 
Grant Challenge.   
 
The Empowering Communities Grant Challenge opportunity will provide funding for innovative solutions to 
unique community challenges that involve the social determinants of health. The process consists of three 
stages: 

 Request for Proposal (RFP) process 
 Concept Presentation including Q&A 
 Implementation Phase 

 
FOCUS 
The CareSource Foundation invests in nonprofit organizations that focus on the social determinants of 
health—those conditions that have significant positive or negative impact on overall quality of life.  They 
define it in terms of the broad areas of:  

 Eliminating poverty/economic stability 
 Access to health care services 
 Addressing critical health trends to build or rebuild healthy communities 
 Positive birth outcomes 
 Domestic violence/child abuse 
 Access to economic and job opportunities 
 Sustainable housing solutions 
 Population health issues 
 Transportation disparities 
 Mental and behavioral health 
 Health and cultural literacy 
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CRITERIA 
The Empowering Communities project must contain elements that meet community needs including: 

 Innovative approach to a pressing community need 
 Engaged community with proven support of direction 
 Optional partnerships that will help drive the solution to fruition and/or ensure its success 
 Connect directly to the Social Determinants of Health focus 
 Requesting organization must be a nonprofit member in good standing of OCDCA 
 Financial integrity that meets the standards of the OCDCA review team 
 Applicant’s past performance with OCDCA opportunities may be taken into consideration. 

 
GRANT AWARD 

 Up to four organizations will earn the Empowering Communities Grant 
 Grant awards will be up to $100,000 
 OCDCA will work closely with grant recipients during the implementation phase to provide any needed 

technical support including strong evaluation measures 
 OCDCA will ensure that outside evaluation occurs for the projects being piloted. These outside 

evaluations will extend well beyond the project, and will serve as a benchmark for future 
implementations of the project in other parts of the state and country, helping to shape the national 
conversation around solving these community problems  

 The CareSource Foundation, funder of this grant opportunity, will be available and actively engaged 
through each step of the RFP, selection and implementation phases.  Additional technical support may 
be available as a result.  
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Empowering Communities 
Statewide Grant Challenge 

Request for Proposal 
 

DEADLINE: Completed application must be received by 4 p.m. on May 4, 2018 

QUESTIONS: Any questions about the application or the program should be directed to Melissa Miller at 614-
461-6392, ext. 209 or mmiller@ohiocdc.org. 

COMPLETED PROPOSALS MUST BE: 

 Answered in the exact numbered sequence as show in this template 

 Submitted by a nonprofit organization that is an Ohio CDC Association member in good standing  

 Submitted by email to mmiller@ohiocdc.org 

 Accompanied by the attachments listed as the last item on this template.  Proposal must be in Word 
while attachments can be in any format you prefer (PDF, Excel, etc.) 

 Maximum of 10 pages (not including attachments)  
 

 
 

1. Background  

 Contact information 
o Name, address, phone, email, website 

 Mission Statement 

 Brief overview of the organization’s purpose 

 Board of Directors with title and/or affiliations 

 Top five major donors including contribution amounts  

 Non-discrimination Policy 
  

2. Project Title 
 
3. Executive Summary  

 Please give a high-level summary of your request using a maximum of eight bullets. (Note:  
Maximum of two sentences/bullet.  This is a succinct overview of the issue, how you propose 
to address it, who it will help, etc.  Write as if this was the only thing the reader will see.) 
  

4. Narrative  

 What issue do you seek to address? 

 What is the plan? And how will this approach: 
o Spark new and promising ideas in this area of need? 
o Invite a diverse range of approaches, organizations and/or individuals to address this 

problem or issue? Note, community engagement is a crucial component of the project 
design. 

o Bring together coalitions of people and groups to act on this issue? 

 What are your objectives?  

 What will be different as a result? 
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 4 

 Who will provide leadership for this initiative? 

 What is the primary geography? (City, county, neighborhood) 

 What is the estimated timing to implement? 

 Are there opportunities to expand to meet increased need? Replicate in other regions or 
states?   

 
5. Project Budget  

 Requested amount  

 Total project budget as estimated 

 List other donors and amounts contributed to this specific project, if applicable 
  
6. Evaluation  

 How will you define success for this initiative? 

 What assessment strategies will be used to measure success? 
 
8.  Attachments 

 Scan of IRS 501(c)3 determination letter  

 Current operating financial statements (balance sheet & statement of operations) to include 
both year-to-date and month-to-date 

 Current W-9 form 

 Most recent audited financial statements.  A 990 is acceptable only if audit is unavailable.  
 

 

Questions?  Contact Melissa Miller:   
mmiller@ohiocdc.org 
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